

MINUTES OF TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
FOR THE TOWN OF CROSS ROADS
MONDAY, APRIL 17, 2023 at 6:00 P.M.
LOCATION:
IN PERSON at 1401 FM 424, CROSS ROADS, TEXAS 76227
Or
View via Zoom Meeting

- 1. Call to Order **6:01 P.M.**
- 2. Roll Call: Mayor Tompkins; Council Members Neubauer, Meek, King, and White-Stevens
- 3. Invocation Mike Spencer, Denton Bible Church
- 4. Pledge of Allegiance Kristi Gilbert
- 5. Citizens Input (Items on the agenda and not on the agenda).
 - Sylvia Phillips commercial business in Cross Roads
 - Andy Garcia park plans
 - Chris Paus Denton ISD
 - Kelly Berry voting
 - Bill Snyder zoning
 - Shiryl Tompkins support of 2023 Strategic Plan
- 6. Council Members' announcements and updates. **None.**
- 7. Mayor's Announcements and updates.

Extravaganza, Spring Clean Up, National Day of Prayer, Spring Market, sales tax revenue, road repairs, monthly meeting with TxDot, local Mayor's meeting, House bills

- 8. Updates; Discussion of Same.
 - a. Town Administrator Announcements and Updates, including financial, development and permit reports – Kristi Gilbert – ongoing and new development, Planning and Zoning Commission meeting May 9th, Council meeting May 17th, financial update
 - b. Law Enforcement Shaun Short March Police activity
 - c. Fire Department Paul Rust March Fire and EMS activity
 - d. Committee Reports MDD, Parks, Connectivity, Historical, Road
 - MDD President John Knox late Council Member Greg Gaalema and MDD update
 - Parks Chair Paula Paus Extravaganza and park maintenance
 - Connectivity Chair Sharon Baca tower update
 - Roads Chair Sharon Baca meeting update

CONSENT AGENDA

- 9. Consider approval of March 20, 2023 meeting minutes.
- 10. Consider approval of the March Financials.
- 11. Consider approval of a resolution adopting a policy authorizing the Town of Cross Roads to accept applications for primary depository bank services from financial institutions not doing business within the Town.
- 12. Consider approval of awarding a proposal for Wrecker and Towing Services to All American Towing and Recovery, Inc, in Aubrey, Texas.
- 13. Consider approval of a resolution adopting the Denton County Hazard Mitigation Plan as required by the Federal Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA).
- 14. Consider approval of an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with Denton County for Share Governance Communications and Dispatch Services and authorize the Mayor to execute the same.

Motion to approve Consent Agenda made by White-Stevens; Second by Meek; Passed unanimously.

REGULAR SESSION

15. Receive a presentation and discuss drainage requirements associated with development applications in the Town.

Town Engineer Leigh Hollis gave drainage presentation, and Town Council asked questions and held discussions.

16. Discuss and consider approval of a resolution adopting the 2035 Strategic Plan for the Town of Cross Roads.

Motion to approve resolution adopting Strategic Plan made by Meek; Second by Neubauer; Passed unanimously.

ADJOURN - 7:29 P.M.

T. Lynn Tompkins, Jr., Mayor
Donna Butler, Town Secretary